
From: Robert Hunter dc.com
Subject: Fwd: Cowen and CEFC China Announce Strategic Partnership

Date: September 17, 2018 at 3:13 PM
To:

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Gilliar j2cr.com>
Subject: Fwd: Cowen and CEFC China Announce Strategic Partnership
Date: May 10, 2017 at 2;10;02 AM PDT
To: Tony Bobulinski <TBobulinski@nazent.com>
Cc: Rob Walker < @j2cr.com>, Hunter < icloud.com>, Jim Biden ionhallgp.com>

FYI

James Gilliar
President and managing partner
Email: @J2CR.com
Skype ID: james.gilliar

www.J2cR.com leaders in law enforcement, counter terrorism and border security 
support services.
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message 
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received 
this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

Sent from my Porsche Design P´9983 smartphone from BlackBerry.

From: DJELIC, Bozidar @lazard.fr>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 7:57 PM
To:
Subject: Cowen and CEFC China Announce Strategic Partnership

Transaction Announcement

Lazard Client: CEFC China, through its controlled subsidiary Shanghai Huaxin Group 
(HongKong) Limited

Lazard Client Country: China

Acquiror: CEFC China, through its controlled subsidiary Shanghai Huaxin Group 
(HongKong) Limited

Acquiror Country: China

Target: Cowen Group, Inc.

Target Country: United States

Disclosed Value: 275 USD (MM)

Transaction Headline: Cowen and CEFC China Announce Strategic Partnership
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Lazard Office(s): Beijing, Hong Kong, New York

Announcement Date: 29-Mar-2017

Lazard Client Team:

Gary Howe
Lan Yan
Hong Qiu
May Zhang
Jay Faust
James Chen
Terry Li
Sean Ma
Jonathan Finkelstein
Yalin Wang
Noah Viner
CAPITAL MARKET SUPPORT
John Buchanan

Contact Person(s): May Zhang (Hong Kong)  9761) 
Jay Faust (New York) (+1  1948)

COWEN AND CEFC CHINA ANNOUNCE STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP

*CEFC China, the 229th Largest Company on the Fortune Global 500 List, Enters into Agreement to 
Acquire 19.9% Common Equity Interest in Cowen for $18.00 Per Share 
*CEFC China Also Agrees to Provide $175 Million in New Debt Financing to Cowen 
*Partnership Would Create Significant Opportunities in Investment Banking, Equities, Research and 
Investment Management

NEW YORK and SHANGHAI – March 29, 2017 - Cowen Group, Inc. (“Cowen”)
(NASDAQ:COWN) and China Energy Company Limited (“CEFC China”) today announced the 
execution of a Stock Purchase Agreement and an Investor Rights Agreement pursuant to which
CEFC China, through an offshore entity under its control, would acquire, subject to receipt of 
governmental approvals and satisfaction of other customary closing conditions, a common stock interest 
representing approximately 19.9% of Cowen’s outstanding common shares as of closing for an 
aggregate purchase price of approximately $100 million (“Equity Investment”). CEFC
China has also agreed to provide Cowen with $175 million in debt financing (“Debt Financing”), which, 
combined with the Equity Investment, reflects CEFC China’s intention of making a long-term strategic 
investment in Cowen. CEFC China is the largest private company in Shanghai, the seventh largest 
private company in China and the 229th largest company on the Fortune Global 500 List.
Pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement, CEFC China will make the Equity Investment through the 
purchase of newly issued shares of Class A Common Stock at the price of $18.00 per share. The price 
represents a 29.5% premium to Cowen’s closing share price on March 28, 2017.
At Closing, CEFC China would have the right to appoint three directors to Cowen’s Board of
Directors, bringing the total number of directors to eleven.
Additionally, CEFC China would, upon closing of the Equity Investment, provide Cowen with the Debt 
Financing in the form of a senior unsecured loan with a six year maturity. Proceeds of the Equity 
Investment would be used to repay Cowen’s 8.25% Senior Notes due 2021 and fund growth 
opportunities at Cowen and its subsidiaries. Proceeds of the Debt Financing would be used for general 
corporate purposes, including strategic transactions, acquisitions and making investments in Cowen’s 
business.

“We are pleased to welcome CEFC China as a long-term investor and strategic partner,” said Peter A. 
Cohen, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Cowen. “CEFC China, under the leadership of 
Chairman Ye Jianming, is a highly-respected global organization with a broad portfolio of successful 
businesses and an impressive investment track record. We appreciate the culture that CEFC China has 
created and share similar principles of integrity, honesty and community and in creating an organization
where people and ideas thrive. Our two companies have complementary functional expertise, industry 
focus, geographic coverage and business networks, which creates a unique business development 
opportunity. This partnership will accelerate growth in Cowen’s core areas of expertise: investment 
banking, equities, research and investment management.”
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banking, equities, research and investment management.”
Commenting on the investment, Mr. Ye, Chairman of CEFC China, said, “Cowen has long held a 
reputation for high quality and excellence in the US financial services industry. We highly appreciate 
and admire the company’s focus on delivering value-added capabilities to their clients. We share 
Cowen’s core values in corporate development and support the company’s management and team of 
experts, including its board of directors, who are dedicated to building the premier full service 
investment bank focused on growth sectors and an investment manager offering differentiated 
investment capabilities that are highly relevant in today’s market environment. We believe the synergies 
brought by this strategic partnership can create significant value for our clients and for our respective 
stakeholders and further promote a deepened cooperation in a number of areas within the US and global 
capital markets.”
The Equity Investment and the Debt Financing are expected to close concurrently by the end of the third 
quarter of 2017, subject to receipt of certain regulatory and government approvals, including approval 
from the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States and compliance with the Hart-Scott-
Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, and the satisfaction of other customary 
closing conditions. 

Starr Strategic Partners, LLC served as financial advisor and Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP served as 
legal counsel to Cowen Group.

Lazard served as financial advisor, Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP served as United
States legal counsel and King & Wood Mallesons served as PRC legal counsel to CEFC China.

About Cowen Group, Inc.
Cowen Group, Inc. is a diversified financial services firm and, together with its consolidated 
subsidiaries, provides alternative asset management, investment banking, research, sales and trading and 
prime brokerage services through its two business segments: Ramius and its affiliates make up the 
Company’s alternative investment segment, while Cowen and Company and its affiliates make up the 
Company’s broker-dealer segment. Ramius provides alternative asset management solutions to a global 
client base and manages a significant portion of Cowen’s proprietary capital. Cowen and Company and 
its affiliates offer industry focused investment banking for growth-oriented companies, domain 
knowledge-driven research, a sales and trading platform for institutional investors and a comprehensive 
suite of prime brokerage services.
Founded in 1918, the firm is headquartered in New York.

About CEFC China
CEFC China Energy Company Limited is one of the largest and most internationalized private 
companies in China, listed as 229th on Fortune Global 500 with over 30,000 employees. With energy, 
finance and international banking as its main business, the company has conducted investment all over 
the world, promoted interactive collaboration across different fields, established large-scale oil and gas 
terminals system and invested and developed oil and gas blocks with abundant resources in countries 
like Abu Dhabi and Chad. Equipped with first class global finance and investment team, the company 
owns multiple financial platforms of bank, security and asset management. The company has a 
controlling stake in a European bank and invested in various high-level European companies in the 
areas of airlines, tourism and e-commerce.

Contacts
Cowen Investor Relations:
Stephen Lasota, +1 -7919
Chief Financial Officer
or
Nancy Wu, +1 -1259
or
Media:
Gagnier Communications
Dan Gagnier, +1 -5897

gagnierfc.com
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Ce message est exclusivement destiné aux personnes dont les adresses email figurent ci-dessus. Si vous 
avez reçu ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire immédiatement et d'avertir l'expéditeur. Les 
informations contenues dans ce message doivent être considérées comme des informations confidentielles 
voire privilégiées. Il est interdit d'en faire usage, de les communiquer à des tiers sous quelque forme que ce 
soit ni de copier ce message. Tout manquement à ces dispositions est susceptible d'être pénalement 
sanctionné. S'agissant de transmissions par voie électronique Lazard Frères ne saurait en aucune manière 
être tenu pour responsable des erreurs, omissions ou inexactitudes qui viendraient affecter le contenu de ce 
message.
-----
This message is intended solely for the addressees whose the email addresses are indicated above. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. The information 
contained in this message should be considered as confidential or privileged. Any use, transmission to a 
third party, or copying of this message, in any form, is strictly prohibited. Failure to comply with these 
instructions could constitute a criminal activity. Due to the electronic transmission of this message, Lazard 
Frères declines all liability for any mistake, omission or inaccuracy which could affect the content of this 
message.




